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From: Howe, Allen

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 2:24 PM

To: Croteau, Rick

Cc: Khanna, Meena; Boyle, Patrick; Martin, Robert
Subject: RE: Draft News Release for NA AIT Exit

Rick — | sent it out to staff here for their comments. What is your deadline?
[ went through it and had one thought to better mirror the language in Part 100 Appendix A:

The station remains shut down and NRC regulations require that the station not start up until it can
demonstrate to the Commission that no functional damage occurred to those features needed for continued safe
operation. :

Allen

From: Croteau, Rick @H

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 10:02 AM

To: Howe, Allen

Subject: FW: Draft News Release for NA AIT Exit

Allen,
Attached is the press release we plan to issue next week. We aren’t looking for concurrence, but we would

welcome any comments you may have.
Rick

e

From: Hannah, Roger ‘«/” .
" Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 9:49 AM

To: McCoy, Gerald; Franke, Mark; Kolcum, Gregory; Croteau, Rick; Jones, William
Subject: Draft News Release for NA AIT Exit

Please review the attached release and provide me with your approval or suggestions by Monday if possible...

Thanks and have a good weekend,

Roger Hannah, APR
Senior Public Affairs Officer
Region Il -- Atlanta, Ga.
Office - 404-997-4417

roger.hannah@nrc.qov
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